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From: Mark Underwoodi GRO
Sent: Thur 20/11/2014 11:56:27 AM (UTC)
To: Patrick Bourke! GRO
Subject: RE: Remote Access Question

Done — confirmed ‘data integrity’ is essentially the same as ‘audit trail’.

; Tom Wechsler] GRO

Also confirmed that where SPMR’s have identified periods of time where mysterious transactions have taken place —
the auditors have searched the data and no ‘remote access scar’ is present and thus did not take place

This in my view is fantastic news as means that we in fact are able to prove the negative and put this to bed once and

for all.

I said we would try to get the papers over to them by COP Friday.
Mark

From: Patrick Bourke

Sent: 20 November 2014 11:40 s

Subject: Fw: Remote Access Question

Could one of you ?

From: Davidson James i GRO ;
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 11:33 AM

To: Patrick Bourke

Subject: Re: Remote Access Question

Hi Patrick,

Could you give me a call please?_____GRO_ i

Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Nov 2014, at 08:21, "Patrick Bourke"g GRO Ewrote:
Hilames
Sorry for the radio silence - GRO

| am meeting a colleague on Monday morning to go through this and imagine we will get back to you

that afternoon or Tuesday.

We absolutely share the ambition to put the baseless allegations brought forward by Second Sight and
Applicants where they belong, but there is a bit of handling to be done (frustrating though that is for you

guys and for us). But very nearly there, | think.
Best wishes

Patrick

From: Davidson James | GRO

Sent: 14 November 2014 08:05
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To: Patrick Bourke
Subject: Remote Access Question

Hi Patrick,
Could you give me an idea of when we will be getting the response to review so | can line up resources?

Thanks,

James Davidson

Post Office

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, RG12 8SN
Mobi ___GRO __ i

Email:} GRO i
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Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com
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Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu
(FTS) Limited, or from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of
confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been
intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street,
London W1U 3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street,
London W1U 3BW.

PFU Imaging Solutions Europe Limited, registered in England No 1578652, registered office
Hayes Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office
Solihull Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD
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STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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